
       

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
 
The sportsperson’s insurance policy offered by the Company provides cover in respect of: 
 

Section I Equipment 
Loss or damage to Sports equipment such as golf, tennis, badminton, squash or bowls 
equipment, anywhere in Kenya 

Section II Personal Effects  
Loss or damage to personal effects (excluding watches, jewellery, trophies, medals, money, 
securities, stamps and documents) whilst contained in any club house or pavilion in Kenya 

Section III Legal Liability to Third Parties 
All sums which the insured shall become legally liable to pay to third parties for compensation in 
respect of any accident caused by the insured whilst playing golf, tennis, badminton, bowls or 
squash on any recognized course, court or practice ground in Kenya.  

Section IV Personal Accident 
Compensation for Death, Permanent total/partial disability or Temporary total disability 
sustained by the insured whilst playing or practicing golf, tennis, badminton, bowls or squash on 
any recognized court or ground in Kenya. 

Section V Hole in One 
The Company will pay the insured the sum of Kshs. 20,000/- should the insured achieve Hole-in-
One during actual play (not in practice) on any recognized golf course in Kenya 

 
 
 

Section I Sum Insured as specified in the schedule. 
Section II Kshs. 10,000/- 
Section III Any one event – Kshs. 500,000/- 

Any one Period of Insurance – Kshs. 500,000/- 
Section IV Capital Sum Insured – Kshs. 200,000/- 

Temporary Total Disablement – 1% of Capital Sum Insured per week not exceeding 104 weeks. 
Medical Expenses – 10% of Capital Sum Insured. 

Section V Kshs. 20,000/- 
 
Note: Monetary limits as above can be extended on payment of extra premium 
 
 
 
Section I 1% of Sum Insured under Section I subject to a minimum premium of Kshs. 1,500/-  
Section II 0.75% on amount insured above Kshs. 10,000/-  
Section III Any One Event – Kshs. 500,000/-  
Section IV 0.6% on amount insured above Kshs. 200,000/- for Capital Sum Insured  
Section V The limit amount cannot be increased  

MAYFAIR INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
          8TH FLOOR MAYFAIR CENTRE, RALPH BUNCHE ROAD 

          P.O. BOX 45161 – 00100, NAIROBI, KENYA 

          TEL: +254 20 2999 000, FAX +254 20 2999111 MOBILE: +254 733/724 256925 

          EMAIL: info@mayfair.co.ke 

SPORTSMAN INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM 

PROSPECTUS AND PROPOSAL FOR SPORTSPERSON’S INSURANCE 

LIMITS OF INDEMNITY/COVER 

LIMITS OF INDEMNITY/COVER 



N.B. All questions must be answered in full. Dashes are not acceptable. Please use BLOCK letters or tick as applicable. 

Name of Agent/Broker 

 

Name of the proposer (in full) 

Postal Address         P.O. Box           Town 

      Telephone 

Period of Insurance:        From          To      

PIN Number  (Attach copy of certificate)          Age of proposer 

Are you in good health and free from any physical defect or infirmity? 

If NO, give details 

 

Do you suffer from any organic functional disorder or weakness of any kind? 

If YES, give details 

 

Have you suffered any loss in respect of the risk now proposed in the last 5 years? 

If YES, give particulars including the amount paid 

 

Has any office of insurance company, or underwriter ever in respect of the risks to which this proposal applies: 
a) Cancelled your policy?  

b) Declined to insure you?  

c) Refused to renew your policy?  

d) Imposed/Required special terms to insure you? 

If YES, give details 

 

 
 

Section I Section II Section III Section IV (Capital sum insured) 

KSh KSh KSh KSh 

 

 

I desire to effect an insurance against risks set forth overleaf in terms of the policy used for this class of business by 
the Company and I warrant the above statement and particulars are correct and complete. I undertake to exercise all 
ordinary and reasonable precautions for the safety of the said property and I agree that this proposal shall be the 
basis of the contract between me and the Company 

Date of proposal   Signature and stamp of proposer 

 

 
FOR OFFFIAL USE ONLY 

Branch Manager/Authorise Person(s) signature      Date 

DECLARATION 

THE LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY DOES NOT COMMENCE UNTIL THE PROPOSAL HAS 

BEEN ACCEPTED AND THE PREMIUM HAS BEEN PAID 

PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSER 

 

YES NO 

YES NO 

YES NO 

YES NO 

YES NO 

YES NO 

YES NO 

LIMITS OF COVER REQUIRED 

 


